



Name: Kim Andre Morin

Address: Jeollanamdo Province, Suncheon

Email: kimamorin@gmail.com

Skype: well4u

Dear Director,

If you are looking for a hard working, enthusiastic individual with a passion for teaching look no further. I am a university graduate with a Bachelor of Science in Biology from the University of Saskatchewan in Canada.

I have experience teaching all ages. Through my professional and educational career I have acquired a variety of skills that makes me a perfect match to teach English as a foreign language. I have excellent communication, interpersonal, time and classroom management skills. I have been fortunate to work with an array of students which helped me adapt to teaching various learning styles. Ideally I want to reach each and every student, and know that each student has the ability to acquire language.

My years of educational and professional experience has honed skills to facilitate learning. I have spent over 12 years teaching English as a Foreign Language in South Korea. It is my hope I have been set apart from other applicants. I appreciate the time and consideration you have taken regarding my application. Looking forward to hear from you.

Sincerely,

Kim Andre Morin

ANDRE MORIN



Address: Jeollanamdo Province, Suncheon
Email: kimamorin@gmail.com
Skype: well4u ; **Zoom calls** available

Personal Details

Citizenship: Canadian
English Ability: Native Speaker

Profile:

- developed conversational skills
- designed and implemented extra-curricular drama classes
- students presentations and speech contests
- engaged in discussion groups and activities

Education

2005: Certificate in TEFL (120 Hour Certification)
University of Saskatchewan Saskatoon, Canada

1996: Bachelor of Science
Major: Biology
University of Saskatchewan

Work History

2021: Suncheon, Korea
KDI After School Program

2016: Gwangyang, Korea
Moses English

2010-2015: Yongin, Korea
Yongcheon Elementary School

2009-2010: Seoul, Korea
OMS- One Stop Miracle System School

2007-2009: Seoul, Korea
Lila Elementary School and First Foreign Language Academy

2006-2007: Seoul, Korea
ILS English learning School

2004-2006: Nonsan, Korea
Konyang University

2002-2004: Daejeon, Korea
YBM English Learning Center